Gerry,
We are doing renovation work at Portland Public School — West Program Renovations
(First Floor) located 353 Cumberland Avenue, Portland, ME.

The area of the building being renovated is located on the first floor and the work being done will
consist of about 97 heads. The area is light hazard office space already protected by an existing
wet system. The line piping in place now feeds 5.6k pendents. This piping will remain and we
will use the existing lines and coordinate with the new partition layout. All risers feeding this area
are to remain.

We are keeping the same pipe schedule in place during the installation and are using 5.6k Viking
concealed pendent’s with arm-over’s. This is your typical renovation; basically adjusting arm-
over’s to accommodate new partitions.

This system is fed by city water and being office space even after the renovations this area will
remain light hazard.

Please call me with questions. Thank you Gerry.

Regards,
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Christopher E. Maheux
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